4/25/2008 3:26 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 3:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Katherine Fleming; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; charles.gauthier@dca.state.fl.us;

Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Ljacobs50@comcast.net;

KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Burnett, John; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Lewis Jr, Paul

inglishydro@hotmail.com

Subject: E-filing: PEF Notice of Service of Supplemental Response

Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of Supplemental Resp to Staff Interr No. 35.pdf

)

PEF Notice of
ervice of Suppl.

Docket 080148-EI In re: Petition for determination of need for Levy Units 1 and
2 nuclear power plants, by Progress Energy Florida

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste 1000
Tampa, FL 33607
dtriplette@carltonfields.com

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Attached for filing and e-service is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s
Notice of Service of Supplemental Response to Staff's Second Set of

Interrogatories [3 pages]

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett
and Blaise N. Huhta

Carlton Fields

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Determination of )

Need for Levy Units 1 and 2 Nuclear ) Docket No: 080148-EI
)
)

Power Plants.
Submitted for Filing: April 25, 2008

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO STAFF'S SECOND SET OF
INTERROGATORIES NO. 35

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy
Florida’s supplemental response bearing Bates Nos. PEF-LNN-002119 through PEF-LNN-
002209 to Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories No. 35 via electronic delivery and federal
express to Katherine E. Fleming, Staff Counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

R. Alexander Glenn James Michael Walls

Deputy General Counsel Florida Bar No. 0706242

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Dianne M. Triplett
COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0872431

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

via U.S. Mail this 22’5\*&)/ of April, 2008 to all parties of record as indicated below.

mwm

At'ﬁ'ﬁney
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. Katherine Fleming
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Staff Attorney
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Phone: (850)222-8738 Tallahassee 32399
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768
Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
Stephen C. Burgess Charles Gauthier
Associate Counsel Division of Community Planning
Office of Public Counsel 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
c/o The Florida Legislature Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100
111 West Madison Street Phone: (850) 487-4545
Room 812 Facsimile: (850) 488-3309
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Michael P. Halpin James W. Brew
Siting Coordination Office Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC
2600 Blairstone Road, MS 48 1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW
Tallahassee, FL 32301 8th FL West Tower
Phone: (850) 245-8002 Washington, DC 20007-5201
Facsimile: (850) 245-8003 Phone: (202) 342-0800
Email: Mike. Halpin@dcp.state.l.us Fax: (202) 342-0807
Email: jbrew(@bbrslaw.com
-and-
E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. Karin S. Torain
Williams & Jacobs, LLC PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
1720 S. Gadsden St. MS 14 Suite 400
Suite 201 Skokie Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Northbrook, IL 60062
Phone: (850) 222-1246 Phone: (847) 849-4291
Fax: (850) 599-9079 Email: KSTorain@potashcorp.com

Email: Ljacobs50@)comcast.net

13068645.1



Dean Edwards

Inglis Hydropower, LLC

P.O. Box 1565

Dover, FL 33527

Phone: (813) 659-3014

Email; inglishydro@hotmail.com

13068645.1



